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To: Mayor and Town Council 
  
From:  Chuck Ewings, Assistant Town Manager 
  
Through: Mario Canizares, Town Manager 
  
Re:  Purchase of a Replacement Generator for Fire Station No. 3 

 
Town Council Meeting – November 12, 2024 
 

Strategic Visioning Priority: 4. Provide Excellent Municipal Services 
                 
 

Agenda Item:  

Consider and authorize the purchase of an emergency stand-by generator for Fire Station No. 3 
for $87,113. 

 

Description of Agenda Item: 

As part of the FY25 Capital Improvements program, several projects were identified for Fire 
Station No. 3.  The current generator that powers the station in the event of a power loss is 20 
years old and is less reliable due to its age.  This proposed purchase would replace the existing 
generator and ensure reliable power, if needed, for emergency services. 
 
If approved, Clifford Power would install a natural gas Generac generator under an existing Buy 
Board cooperative purchasing contract.  Upon approval, installation is expected to be completed 
within 12 weeks. 

 

Budget Impact:  

Up to $190,000 has been identified in the Capital Improvements program and this project will be 
funded from this source in the amount of $87,113 in account FC202518. 

 

Attached Documents: 

1. Purchase Quote 

 

Town Staff Recommendation: 

Town Staff recommends the Town Council authorize the purchase of an emergency stand-by 
generator for Fire Station No. 2 for $87,113. 

 

Proposed Motion:  

I move to approve/deny the purchase of an emergency stand-by generator for Fire Station No. 3 
for $87,113. 

 

 
 

FACILITIES 


